
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

    

 
 

From: Bryson Morgan 
To: CELA 
Subject: MUR 7982 Designation of Counsel forms 
Date: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 9:38:51 PM 
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Importance: High 

Ms. Ross, 

Please find attached the Designation of Counsel forms from LUPE Votes and LUPE PAC and Daniel 
Diaz in his capacity as Treasurer of LUPE PAC in MUR 7982. 

My understanding from previous counsel (David Mitrani) is that the response deadline has been 
extended to August 29, 2022. 

Could you please confirm receipt and confirm the response deadline of August 29, 2022 for both 
respondents? 

Regards, 

Bryson 

Bryson B. Morgan 
Member (he/him/his) 

t. 202.862.7836 | bmorgan@capdale.com 

www.caplindrysdale.com 

MUR798200038

www.caplindrysdale.com
mailto:bmorgan@capdale.com
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 41 0B944A-0288-494F-B445-CBFBCC8A9O9A 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one f01m for each Respondent/Witness 

EMAIL cela@fec.gov 

ARJMUR/RR/P-MUR# 7982 

Name ofCoW1sel: B1y son B. Morgan 

Film: Caplin & D1ysdale, Chtd. 

Address: One Thomas Circle, NW Suite 1100 

Washington, DC 20005 

Office#: (202) 862-7836 Fax#: 

Mobile#: (202) 862-7836 

E-mail: bmorgan @capdale.com 

The above-named individual and/or fnm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

r-;:;DocuSigned by: 

08/02/2022 Treasurer L2~~0£~~ 
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/freasurer) Title 

Daniel Diaz 
(Name - Please P1int) 

RESPONDENT: 
LUPE PAC, treasurer Daniel Diaz 

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: _P_O_B_o_x_1_2_6_5_______________________ 
(Please Print) 

Mission, TX 78573 

Home#: Mobile#: 

Office#: (956) 451 -6346 Fax#: 

E-mail: danield@lupevotes.org 

TI1is fo1m relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A}. 
TI1is section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

Rev. 2021 

MUR798200039

mailto:danield@lupevotes.org
https://capdale.com
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1 C8BFFAB-482E-415B-836F-ED3CD587DA42 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one f01m for each Respondent/Witness 

EMAIL cela@fec.gov 

ARJMUR/RR/P-MUR# 7982 

Name ofCoW1sel: B1yson B. Morgan 

Film: Caplin & D1y sdale, Chtd. 

Address: One Thomas Circle, NW Suite 1100 

Washington, DC 20005 

Office#: (202) 862-7836 Fax#: 

Mobile#: (202) 862-7836 

E-mail: bmorgan@capdale.com 

The above-named individual and/or fnm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

08/02/2022 Executive Director 
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/freasurer) Title 

Juanita Valdez-Cox 
(Name - Please P1int) 

LUPE Votes 
RESPONDENT: 

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: 
(Please Print) 

1601 U.S. Business 83 , Building S 

San Juan, TX 78589 

Home#: Mobile#: 

Office#: (956) 648-0786 Fax#: 

E-mail: juanitavc@lupevotes.org 

TI1is fo1m relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). 
TI1is section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent ofthe person under investigation. 

Rev. 2021 

MUR798200040

mailto:juanitavc@lupevotes.org
mailto:bmorgan@capdale.com
mailto:cela@fec.gov



